
DATE: September 8, 2025

FROM: Greg Clark, Parks, Recreation and Community Services Director

SUBJECT: Appointment to the Collierville Heritage Commission

REPORT TO THE BOARD OF MAYOR & ALDERMEN

 

 

 
INTRODUCTION:
The purpose of this Agenda item is for the Board of Mayor & Aldermen to consider approval to appoint
Ryan Carey to the Collierville Heritage Commission.

DISCUSSION:
In August 2025, the Morton Museum Director - Neecole Gregory received a letter of resignation from
Betty Edmonds who is a current appointed member of the Collierville Heritage Commission.  Mrs.
Edmonds current appointment term was set to expire December 31, 2028.
 
Mayor Fraser has reviewed a boards/commission application from Ryan Carey with his interest in being
appointed to the Collierville Heritage Commission. Mr. Carey has been with the Collierville School
System since 2013 and is currently a Vice Principal at Schilling Farms Middle School. Mr. Carey’s
application is attached.
 
If appointed by the Board, Mr. Carey will fulfill the current appointment term vacated by Betty
Edmonds. His term will expire December 31, 2028.

BUDGET IMPACT:
There is no budget impact.

ATTACHMENTS:
Ryan Carey - Board Application.pdf

PROPOSED MOTION:
To appoint Ryan Carey to the Collierville Heritage Commission.

Board Action:   Motion By_____________________   Seconded By_____________________

Vote Total Hall Jordan Robbins Marshall Stamps Fraser

Yes       

No       

Abstain       

https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/3563666/Ryan_Carey_-_Board_Application.pdf
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